From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

To: "Rachael Overbey"

Cc: "David Ramsden-Wood"

Subject: RE: 1RP-4939 - Release Characterization Report, Lea County, NM

Date: Thursday, March 15, 2018 7:28:00 AM

Attachments: approved_closure_1RP4939_County Fair_Spill Report_Flowline Leak 3-12-2018.pdf
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Dear Ms. Overbey:

The available information indicates OPERATOR has met the requirements of 19.15.29 NMAC
and no further corrective action is required. NMOCD considers 1RP-4939 closed. This
determination by the Qil Conservation Division does not relieve Operator of responsibility should
future information indicate a threat to ground water, surface water, human health, or the
environment. Furthermore, it does not relieve Operator of responsibility for compliance with any
federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

Thanks,

Olivia Yu

Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District |
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

From: Rachael Overbey [mailto:rachaeloverbey@revenergygroup.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 5:23 PM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>

Subject: RE: 1RP-4939 - Release Characterization Report, Lea County, NM

Olivia,
| believe | have included all of the necessary information in the attached final C-141. Please take a

look and let me know if you would like to have any changes made. If not, please accept the attached
for final approval and closure of 1RP-4939.
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Thank you!

Rachael

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 7:16 AM

To: Naranjo, Mark <MNaranjo@slo.state.nm.us>; 'David Ramsden-Wood'
<DRW@oneenergypartners.com>; Megan Coracci <mcoracci@sl|rconsulting.com>
Cc: Rachael Overbey <rachaeloverbey@revenergygroup.com>; Mann, Ryan
<rmann@slo.state.nm.us>

Subject: RE: 1RP-4939 - Release Characterization Report, Lea County, NM

Good morning Mr. Ramsden-Wood:
Please submit a final C-141 form for 1RP-4939 for complete closure.

Thanks,
Olivia

From: Naranjo, Mark [mailto:MNaranjo@slo.state.nm.us]
Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 11:11 AM

To: 'David Ramsden-Wood' <DRW @oneenergypartners.com>; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
<Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Megan Coracci <mcoracci@slrconsulting.com>
Cc: Rachael Overbey <rachaeloverbey@revenergygroup.com>; Mann, Ryan

<rmann@slo.state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: 1RP-4939 - Release Characterization Report, Lea County, NM

Thank you.

Mark Naranjo

Assistant Division Director
Field Operations Division
575.623.4979 Office
575.626.2678 Cell
575.623.9200 Fax

New Mexico State Land Office
1001 S. Atkinson

Roswell, NM 88203
MNaranjo@slo.state.nm.us
NMStatelands.org
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient[s] and
may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, copying, disclosure or
distribution is prohibited, unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you
are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender at once and destroy all copies of this message

From: David Ramsden-Wood [mailto:DRW@oneenergypartners.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 10:56 AM

To: Naranjo, Mark <MNaranjo@slo.state.nm.us>; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>;
Megan Coracci <mcoracci@slrconsulting.com>

Cc: Rachael Overbey <rachaeloverbey@revenergygroup.com>; Mann, Ryan
<rmann@slo.state.nm.us>

Subject: RE: 1RP-4939 - Release Characterization Report, Lea County, NM

Mark-

We have removed the burnt/melted pipe and attach the photographs from the site to provide
documentation of that effort. These were taken March 6, 2018.

We will submit the final C-141 for closure.
Best regards,

David

From: Naranjo, Mark [mailto:MNaranjo@slo.state.nm.us]

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 9:22 AM

To: David Ramsden-Wood <DRW @oneenergypartners.com>; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
<Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Megan Coracci <mcoracci@slrconsulting.com>

Cc: Rachael Overbey <rachaeloverbey@revenergygroup.com>; Mann, Ryan
<rmann@slo.state.nm.us>

Subject: RE: 1RP-4939 - Release Characterization Report, Lea County, NM

Good morning David,

Ryan Mann from the NMSLO Hobbs office took a look at this yesterday and everything looks good,
other than the burnt/melted poly pipe that is still there. That will need to be removed.

Mark Naranjo

Assistant Division Director
Field Operations Division
575.623.4979 Office
575.626.2678 Cell
575.623.9200 Fax

New Mexico State Land Office
1001 S. Atkinson
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Roswell, NM 88203
MNaranjo@slo.state.nm.us
NMStatelands.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient[s] and
may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, copying, disclosure or
distribution is prohibited, unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you
are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender at once and destroy all copies of this message

From: David Ramsden-Wood [mailto:DRW@oneenergypartners.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 9:45 AM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Megan Coracci <mcoracci@slrconsulting.com>
Cc: Naranjo, Mark <MNaranjo@slo.state.nm.us>; Rachael Overbey

<rachaeloverbey@revenergygroup.com>
Subject: RE: 1RP-4939 - Release Characterization Report, Lea County, NM

Olivia-

Thank you so much. Mark —the report from SLR was attached to the previous email- please let us
know if there is anything further you require.

Best regards,

David

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us]

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 9:43 AM

To: Megan Coracci <mcoracci@slrconsulting.com>

Cc: David Ramsden-Wood <DRW@oneenergypartners.com>; Naranjo, Mark

<MNaranjo@slo.state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: 1RP-4939 - Release Characterization Report, Lea County, NM

Good morning Ms. Coracci:

NMOCD approves of the delineation completed for 1RP-4939. No further remediation is required.
Please submit a final C-141 for closure.

Like approval from NMSLO required.

Thanks,

Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
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NMOCD, District |

QOlivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

From: Megan Coracci [mailto:mcoracci@slrconsulting.com]
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 6:11 PM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Cc: David Ramsden-Wood <DRW@oneenergypartners.com>
Subject: 1RP-4939 - Release Characterization Report, Lea County, NM

Good Afternoon Ms. Yu,

On behalf of OneEnergy Partners Operating, LLC, SLR is pleased to provide you the attached
Summary Report for Release Characterization Activities related to OCD remediation case number
1RP-4939 located in Lea County, New Mexico. Please let us know if you have any questions.

Best regards,
Megan

SLR¥

Megan Coracci

Principal Scientist

) 503-905-3424
@ 503-927-7784
) 503-723-4423
) mcoracci@slrconsulting.com

SLR International Corporation
1800 Blankenship Road, Suite 440, West Linn, OR, 97068

Bl WINNERS :Intemational Business
Rl Excellence Award, 2016
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Confidentiality Notice and Disclaimer

This communication and any attachment(s) contain information which is confidential and may also be legally privileged. It is intended for the exclusive
use of the recipient(s) to whom it is addressed. If you have received this communication in error, please e-mail us by return e-mail and then delete the
e-mail from your system together with any copies of it. Any views or opinions are solely those of the author and do not represent those of SLR
Management Ltd, or any of its subsidiaries, unless specifically stated.
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